
From: Dusty Pilkington 

To: "jb@chimpsnw.org" 

Subject: CU-15-00007 NW Chimpanzee 

Date: Thursday, July 21, 2016 4:24:00 PM 

Attachments: CU-15-00007 Chimpanzee Sanctuary Commens WSDOT.pdf 
CU-15-00007 Chimpanzee Sanctuary Comments KC Building Dept Email.pdf CU-15-
00007 Chimpanzee Sanctuary Comments KC Building Dept.pdf 
CU-15-00007 Chimpanzee Sanctuary Comments PW.pdf 
CU-15-00007 Chimpanzee Sanctuary Comments WSDOH.pdf 

CU-15-00007 Chimpanzee Sanctuary Comments WSDOT Email.pdf CU-15-
00007 Chimpanzee Sanctuary Comments WSDOT.pdf 
CU-15-00007 Chimpanzee Sanctuary Health Email.pdf 

CU-15-00007 Chimpanzee Sanctuary Notice to Departments Email.pdf CU-15-
00007 Chimpanzee Sanctuary Transmittal of Comments.docx CU-15-00007 
Chimpanzee SanctuaryWSDOT Email.pdf 

 

 

Greetings. Attached is a letter notifying you of comments on the chimpanzee sanctuary proposal, 

along with those comments. Hard copies are also en route via the mail. 

 
Dusty Pilkington 

Planner I 

Kittitas County Community Development Services 
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926 

(509) -962-7059 

dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us 
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